) Irho’nk_:cotréas@co_.ty!er.tx.u.s. -

2 _ 3
From: Juli Golden <juli_golden®@us.aflac.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 10:43 AM
To: i Imonk.cotreas@co.tyler.tx.us
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Change of length of enroliment period

i
No problem. When an account is opened with Aflac, we have to enter how long the account will have for their
open enrollment and to see new hires. Large accounts always have a 90 day enrollment period, That allows
us to start-open enrollment early (if need be), get changes and new policies taken care of, and have plenty of
time to get payroll deductions to you. Tyler County account was set up with a 30 day. We are usually able to
do the OF in 30 days, but need a little more time to meet up with new hires, etc. '

I'hope this helps.

Juli Goldew

Sales Assoclate

P.O. Box 685, Spurger, TX 77660
Cell: 409.429.0001 | Fax: 1-888-406-6444
juli_golden@us.aflac.com | aflac.com

We've got you under our wing: ‘

* A Fortune 500 Company
* Fortuna"s Best Companies ta Work For - 17 consecutive years
¢ Fortune's Most Admired Companles 15 consecutive years

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mall message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the Intended reciplent {s) and may
contain confidential and privileged Information, Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or-distribution Is-prohibited. If you are
not the Intended reclplent, please contact the sender by reply e-mall and destroy all copies of the original message,
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From: Imonk.cotreas@co.tyler.tx.us <Imonk.cotreas@co.tyler.tx.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 10:25 AM f
To:; pnarvaez.cotreas@co.tyler.txus <pnarvaez.cotreas@co.tyler.tx.us>; Julf Golden <Juli_golden@us.affac.com>
SubJect: RE: [External] RE: Change of length of enroliment period :

Good morning Juli-

This will have to go before court before | can sign {12/14). Can you remind me again as why this is neceé‘sary o-
beneficiai? My Court will ask.

Leavrwv Monk

Iyler County Treasirei,
. L



November 18, 2020

Aflac Worldwide Headquarters

Atlanta, Georgla
Re: Account Name: Tyler County
Account Number: A4386

To Whom It Mav Concern:

Please be aduised that our account currently has a 30-day enroliment period. With this Ietter, we are
requesting that our enrollment period be changed to 90 days.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request.

Sincerely,

Leann Monk
Tyler County Treasurer



